

# University Ave / HWY 65 CDI Workshops

Advisory Group Meeting  
February 28, 2019



## Agenda

- Debrief Workshop 1
  - Evaluation summary
  - Good turnout (attendance list)
  - Small group discussion notes
  - On-line survey responses
  - Requests for more information
- Proposal for Workshop 2

Each attendee will be assigned a number 1-4 and rotate with their group to keep things spread out.

Session will include six 20-minute segments:

- Review of Workshop 1 / Goals for Workshop 2
- Rotate teams through four stations
- Report out of highlights from each station

Setup four stations – each with a portion of two corridors:

1. S 47 (694 – 67<sup>th</sup> Ave) which includes three intersections
2. N 47 (67<sup>th</sup> Ave – Osborne Rd/Hwy 8) includes three intersections, Civic Campus, and Locke Trail
3. S 65 (694 – 67<sup>th</sup> Ave) includes three intersections, Moore Lake/Moore Lake Drive
4. N 65 (67<sup>th</sup> Ave – Osborne Rd/Hwy 8) includes three intersections, and Locke Trail

At each station we will have an overall map (possibly 1' = 100') and blow up maps of the key intersections. Participants will be asked to discuss 3 main themes for each segment:

### **1. Aesthetics/Appearance**

- Fencing
- Landscaping (trees, medians)
- Lighting

### **2. Flow**

- Signal timing / geometric
- Left turn lanes
- Trail connectivity

### **3. Safety (Pedestrian, Cars, Bikes)**

- Extra-bold Cross walks
- Bump Outs
- Tighter Curb Radius

- Pedestrian Refuges in the Median
- Pedestrian head starts [this is called something else]
- Countdown timers
- Extending crossing time

During each 20 min segment, participants will be asked to summarize what key issues they are hoping to address in each segment and explore potential design solutions. This will be recorded and added to the summary documents.

At beginning of the session, ask:

- What are your observations, or key issues, in this road segment?
- As people are working, placing materials, we could ask, "What outcomes are you trying to achieve, or problems are you trying to solve, with that?"
- At end of session, take photograph of map. Ask, if you could only make 3 or 4 of the changes you proposed, what would they be and why?

For Workshop 3 we will come back with summaries for each segment, and panelists can respond to suggestions.

**I. Panelist recommendations for Workshop 3**

- Scott Bradley (DOT) – confirmed he will participate

***Other cities that have experience with different strategies?***

**II. On-line survey: Preferences for concepts defined in Wksp 2 – Lizzie Pohl, MN DOT**

- Development and release date

**III. Other items?**

#### **IV. Schedule for CDI workshops / Advisory Group mtgs**

**Workshop 1: Gather Information**: Thursday, February 21, 6 – 8 pm, Fridley City Hall, 7071 University Ave NE

**Advisory Group**: Thursday, February 28, 3:30 – 4:30 pm, Fridley City Hall, 7071 University Ave NE

**Workshop 2: Street Design Options Exercise**: Thursday, March 7, 6 – 8 pm, Fridley City Hall, 7071 University Ave NE

**Workshop 3: Panel Discussion – Learning from other cities**: Thursday, March 21, 6 – 8 pm, Fridley City Hall, 7071 University Ave NE

**Advisory Group**: Wednesday, March 27, 3:30 – 4:30 pm, Fridley City Hall, 7071 University Ave NE

**Workshop 4: Framing Recommendations**: Thursday, April 4, 6 – 8 pm, Fridley City Hall, 7071 University Ave NE